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October 20, é

Robert Stein
Chairman

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 410 — Cellee Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless
Telecommunications Facility at 234 Melba Street, Milford, Connecticut —
Certificate Transfer

Dear Chairman Stein:

[ write on behalf of my client, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
(“Cellco™), regarding its Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
(“Certificate™) for a telecommunications facility at 234 Melba Street, Milford,
Connecticut.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 16-50k(b) of the General Statutes, Cellco
seeks Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) approval for a transfer of the Docket
Ne. 410 Certificate to Construction Services Towers, LLC (“CST”) with offices
located at 1001 Third Avenue West, Suite 420, Bradenton, Florida 34205. CST
understands that it must comply with all terms, limitations and conditions contained
m the Council’s Docket No. 410 Decision and Order. The transfer of this Certificate
was not contemplated at any point during or prior to the Council’s approval of the
Docket No. 410 Certificate.
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We respectfully request that this matter be placed on the next available
Council agenda for approval. Please feel free to contact me if you have any

questions.
Sincerely,
H ,f'“ / f; .
Kenneth/C. Baldwin
KCB/kmd
Copy to:
Sandy M. Carter
Aleksey Tyurin

Ray Lemley, Esq., Construction Services Towers, LLC




